Welcome to Disability Backup's Newsletter

Our next Forum Meeting is on: 18th February 11-1pm

Where?

City Edge, 125 Mare Street, Hackney, E8 3RH

What?

1. Sanusie Sesay from Disability Hackney will come to talk about their work 2. Parking Services are coming to consult with the group about their Parking and Enforcement Plan.

For more information or to arrange transport please contact Catherine on 020 7275 0088 ext 209

Focus Groups - Dates for your diary

Hackney Museum 23rd Feb 2pm Hackney Museum, 1 Reading Lane

Continuing our work with Hackney Museum, we will be going to the museum to discuss the developments of the sensory exhibit. Anyone who is interested in this project is welcome to attend.

Leisure 11th March 11-12.30pm Disability Backup Offices, The Print House, 18 Ashwin Street, E8 3DL

With Thomas Smith, Disability Sports Officer and Tamsin Fudge, London Sports Forum

Feedback from Forum Meeting

We had a lively meeting with 27 people attending. We heard from London Sports Forum and Hackney Homes. Please see <u>January's minutes</u>

We have committed to re starting our leisure focus group to tackle the issues that have been raised about access to leisure services in Hackney.

We have also agreed to talk about Aids and Adaptations at a future forum meeting this year.

The group discussed topics they would like to cover this year.

Topics for this year:

- Scope Campaigns
- Finding out more about Forum Members, what skills do we all have?
- Hackney Homes- adaptations and Choice lettings
- Customer care at Hackney Council
- Accessible Transport
- Planning and consultation with Hackney

Service First Centre Feedback

In January, some members visited the new Service Centre. Overall it is an impressive building with many accessible features. We were however disappointed that the waiting area did not have mixed seating and many of us found it to be too low. We were also disappointed that there was not a 'changing spaces' toilet, which was discussed at previous meetings.

At the request of members, Catherine wrote a letter of complaint about this. We have been assured by Mike that they will invest in higher seating before the centre opens and that they are in discussions with architects regarding the changing places toilet. Catherine will publish Mike's reply once we receive it.

Note to speakers

In the future; to make sure our meetings are as useful as possible, all speakers coming to a Forum Meeting will be sent these points.

- This group is primarily interested in disability issues, all presentations should focus on Consulting the group and the implications for disabled people in Hackney. Too wide an overview of your work cuts down the time for effective consultation through questions and answers, so succinct presentation is vital.
- This group expect changes to occur from your attendance at the meeting. By this we mean that you take on board some action points and will inform us in the future of how these have been realised or taken forward. Future involvement may mean setting up a working party or members joining an existing group to effect change.
- This group is made up of disabled people, each with different access needs. Please make your information accessible. PowerPoint presentations are not a viable option for this group. Therefore please ensure hand outs are discussed with Catherine at least a week before so that you are in a position to provide suitable material. We operate under the social model of disability and therefore expect appropriate language and minimal use of jargon. We are very happy to assist you in your presentation to make the meeting as enjoyable as possible for everyone.

Please contact Catherine to add anything to this.

Scope's Campaign Network

People in all walks of life campaign for all sorts of reasons, from changing the law to changing people's minds, campaigning can influence the way people behave or even what they believe. You can campaign to change policies and practices or to change the environment in which you live.

The disability organisation Scope has set up local campaign training and its support project was set up in January 2009. The project recognises that while national issues are often of concern to disabled people it can be the smaller localised issues such as where a dropped kerb is placed that can have the most affect on people's day to day lives. The project is designed to support local people to make the most of the opportunities campaigning offers to improve the area in which they live.

Do you have a passion for campaigning and want to share your ideas with us?

If so we want to hear from you.

Why not become a campaign champion? as an individual or as a group member.

Send a brief description of your campaign interest and experience know matter how small to: <u>campaigns@scope.org.uk</u> or call 020 7619 7370

Scope National Campaigning Conference 2010

10am - 4pm Saturday 6 March 2010 6 Market Road London N7 9PW

"I didn't know much about campaigning, but the conference gave me everything I needed to kick start a campaign - confidence, contacts and ideas. I'll definitely be at this year's conference"- Jaspaul Vilku (Campaigns Networker)

Be inspired by campaigner's stories get hints and tips on how to make change happen locally and join in our Polls Apart campaign

For more information or to request a booking form email jamie.robertson@scope.org.uk or call 0207 619 7370

Interview for Disability Now

Disability Now, a disability related magazine, is looking to interview disabled women who have been at the receiving end of domestic violence at home that might be willing to talk about their experience for a feature in an article.

Please Contact Cathy Reay on 020 7619 7261

Local Groups

Wheezy? Breathless? You are not alone.

Breathe Easy Hackney is your local patient support group for anyone affected by lung disease.

We meet the first Wednesday of every month from 2-4pm

At: The sharp end, 11 Richmond road, E8 3HY

Contact Amy 0207 688 5557 for more information.

Hackney LINk

5th Feb 1.30-5pm Effective Representation training 9th Feb 2-4pm Adult Social Care working group This is the Adult Social Care group which will look at improving services like home care and residential/care homes.

18th Feb 10-12

Steering Group Meeting

Are you a Hackney LINk member?

If you are interested in attending any of these meetings, or becoming a member, please call Alison or Rushena on 020 8510 1972

Disability Backup joins Facebook! Find us on <u>www.facebook.com</u> and search for Disability Backup Group

Contact us

Disability Backup Hackney Family Backup The Print House 18 Ashwin Street London E8 3DL

Phone: 020 7275 0088 Fax: 020 7241 0088 Text: 07593 508 288 Text Phone: 18001 020 7275 0088 Email: <u>catherine@hfbu.org.uk</u>